
From: International Stroke Conference 2025 <service@mapyourshow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 8:06 AM 
Subject: International Stroke Conference 2025 Exhibitor Bulletin 

 
American Heart Association | view this email online  

 

Exhibitor Dashboard link: https://ISC2025.exh.mapyourshow.com/ 

Thank you for choosing to exhibit at the International Stroke Conference 2025. We look forward to 
welcoming you to Los Angeles, CA! 

Please read through the following bulletin about upcoming deadlines and important tools to help ensure 
you have the best experience at the International Stroke Conference.  Reference our website or follow the 
links under upcoming deadlines below for up-to-date information and official vendors. 

If applicable, forward it to your exhibitor appointed contractor to ensure they are aware of these important 
notices. 

2025 Exhibit Hall Hours 
Wednesday, Feb. 5th and Thursday, Feb. 6th    9 a.m.-4 p.m. PST 
The Exhibitor Lounge is located on the exhibit hall floor, booth #660. 

Breaks (Hours that limited programming is taking place) 
 10:15-10:30 a.m. / 12-1:30 p.m. / 2:30-3 p.m. 

Sponsorship and Advertising Opportunities: 
Stand out among your competitors with targeted marketing!  Promote your program, booth, or brand to 
attendees and the full membership with digital advertising opportunities: 

Digital tactics: 
ePreviews: reach members and attendees in advance of the meeting. 
Morning Agenda (100% SOV): Exclusive to one supporter – two ad banners 
Exclusive Exhibitor Email (100% sov) – YOUR email sent to meeting attendees! 
eHighlights. 

Print with digital component: 
ISC Stroke Daily News for great visibility onsite. 

Conference Bag insert: Your ad message inserted into the reg bag! 

Contact: Cathleen Gorby (913-344-1305) | cgorby@ascendmedia.com) for details. 
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Beware of Data Poachers and Fraudulent Websites; Look for Official Vendor Badge 
Exhibitatsessions.org is the only official website for exhibiting, advertising, and sponsorships at any 
American Heart Association conferences. Please only purchase meeting assets from AHA corporate 
relations team members with “heart.org” emails, or from representatives of our only official sales vendor, 
Ascend Media, with “ascendmedia.com” emails. If you think you may have purchased any AHA 
conference assets from a fraudulent person or website, please contact cgorby@ascendmedia.com 
immediately.  

 

  

Remember that AHA does not sell nor make available email addresses for registered meeting attendees. 
Any company contacting you claiming to have this information has obtained it by poaching publicly 
available data.  

AHA does NOT recommend the use of these services nor does AHA share attendee lists outside of its 
official postal mailing lists.  

Now Accepting Satellite event applications APPLY NOW 
Interested in hosting an event in conjunction with International Stroke Conference 2025?  Apply now, 
space is limited! Please visit our website or contact Lauren Belanger at 214-706-1553. 

EXHIBITOR MOVE-IN 
Monday February 03, 2024, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM 
Tuesday February 04, 2024, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM 

EXHIBIT HALL HOURS 
Wednesday February 05, 2024, 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM 
Thursday February 06, 2024, 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM 

EXHIBITOR MOVE-OUT 
Thursday February 06, 2024, 4:00 PM - 10:00 PM 
Friday February 07, 2024, 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM 
  
Important Dates and Deadlines 
09/01/24            Exhibitor Registration and housing NOW OPEN!  
12/19/24            Convention Data Services Early Bird discount deadline for Lead Retrieval, and Mailing 
lists.   
12/20/24            Deadline for submitting Booth Activities and listing for onsite meeting guide  
01/06/25            Island Booth Structure and Schematics due to AHA. See Booth Construction Guidelines 
01/06/24            EAC: Notification of Use Form and Proof of Insurance due to AHA 
01/06/24            Freeman Decorating & AV Early Pricing Deadline. see Service Kit 
01/03/24            Deadline for Food and Beverage Orders through Levy, see Service Kit and Sampling 
Form. 
01/19/24            Electrical & Plumbing Early Pricing Deadline, see Service Kit 
01/19/23            Internet and Telephone Early Pricing Deadline, see Service Kit. 

Promote exhibiting at the International Stroke Conference with our toolkit! 
International Stroke Conference Toolkit - Professional Heart Daily | American Heart Association 
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https://links.mapyourshow.com/ls/click?upn=u001.HYcsm49SDi3OVhgkrj6zu82nS4X7ndR8frJoPucoTzbvo8w8VdQ9TKKX4pevzfkrwE1DaEFSTWQOlIxF27tB9kUMTRJQYS04ShAY8Elevcp6Z-2FSE6rfYmfb4bkpQsDzB1-01_IzYw9FWLwgXatyLwm8EdMewmEPLZuGkBKJZNwEErwW-2FzilL7EGu7yjkBvapNZC5lXTe1KVj70mGgxNW-2FJtlm6AqBZCfXFur-2BhF-2FFK-2F3J79IlDMbDCACFp3qODRh1MG5mqRBHjIu-2BrTbQVpumfiKYKmEZQf49e6legMLDGAJCRB5ubHUmvRz-2F8vll-2F9OtXPSxr9sWI1VeNiEgysUpd-2FSVUazX-2F05bcL-2FEUR5dIEMWHfQ1X31CwVfLaGNwPYNwgj80h72mhsQyaGSt7s-2FqG91brQVyU-2FGopypC-2BkZ1Zh6LXhPIIbSr-2FPvGFUILH4UaXSyXIjgx4T-2Fj6Ik5VpeCfQ6574yS2G0xYiG1GKn1bAzCIxiJNHZt7w9IjVh3TaraswiyywO9SCf2E900Z0wrrD8q72y8-2F-2Fl3k-2BeaX0j-2B2ehN-2FvyYxaZwTfZ-2FqqT7V01G43nf3V8vZ66ziVP4RcMcv-2FRCoLx2WiLvRkNBHTbZcvKOeJOXe0njs4-2FtWXrMI4X5wk2FPN-2Bxo6lvDFfghCXDIPjSPv88Mw4h20QgdsfkV8tWDTrZNvWKeb06KLSi2CW1oQ1DSuDFWtw-2BJGmBqNvpM-2FqhDkDm4GK6Sb4afs2r4fyoSBLDVyGoR8mgERKh-2FZpm27kwf0RYkaj9nx33dL0UflCCo15O2Op0cQfDX0qA-2FHJ8P7YBj-2BTquNRn719nOXACvsV2DWUjjrqQkyGmq7gTvWb1xcwP8wUY1e0rP1gEjLkRgNxE4-2Bggb8kAg134JRuQDYBYTpXpwp2lGWcXKC8BGKB8eg-3D-3D


Onsite Appointments to Select Booth Space 
We are here to assist you in reaching your objectives at AHA’s International Stroke Conference 
2025.  Feel free to reach out to connect and discuss the extensive opportunities AHA makes available to 
help you achieve success at the International Stroke Conference 2025.  Thank you for your continued 
support of the International Stroke Conference and the American Heart Association. 

Sincerely, 
Your AHA Exhibits Team 

 


